

John Kennedy

From: John Kennedy
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2008 2:16 PM
To: 'Siddall, David R.'
Subject: FW: Re application 0713-EX-PL-2007

[Reminder...](#)

From: John Kennedy
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:08 AM
To: 'Siddall, David R.'
Subject: RE: Re application 0713-EX-PL-2007

[Mr. Siddall,](#)

I've been informed that 962 MHz is an FAA frequency and accordingly requires an FAA NGT number. You excluded 1030 MHz, 1090 MHz and 1213 MHz for this reason. Do you wish to exclude 962 MHz as well?

[John W. Kennedy](#)
[Federal Communications Commission](#)
[Experimental Licensing Branch](#)
[\(202\) 418-2484](#)

From: Siddall, David R. [<mailto:dsiddall@sonnenschein.com>]
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2008 12:23 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Re application 0713-EX-PL-2007

John,

Following up on our telephone conversation this morning, I checked on the frequency 162.025 MHz. This is for AIS, which is permitted at 20 kHz bandwidth (it is an exception). Perry Langfitt of NG spoke with Ron Blackmore about this, so this should go through with no change. Please let me know if anything else comes up.

Thanks!

Dave

David R. Siddall
Sonnenschein Nath & Rosenthal LLP
1301 K Street, NW, East Tower
Washington, DC 20005
dsiddall@sonnenschein.com
(202) 408-6429 direct
(571) 344-0134 mobile
(202) 408-6399 facsimile

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE:

Any Federal tax advice contained herein is not written to be used for, and the recipient and any subsequent reader cannot use such advice for, the purpose of avoiding any penalties asserted under the Internal Revenue Code. If the foregoing contains Federal tax advice and is distributed to a person other than the addressee, each additional and subsequent reader hereof is notified that such advice should be considered to have been written to support the promotion or marketing of the transaction or matter addressed herein. In that event, each such reader should seek advice from an independent tax advisor with respect to the transaction or matter addressed herein based on the reader's particular circumstances.
